From:

To: SizewellC

Subject: RE: TASC

Date: 06 July 2021 13:46:24
Dear Sian

Thank you for your email.

| sent in the video so the Planning Inspectors could see the length of the trains and noise
associated with moving large amounts of freight through towns and villages at night. | would be
happy to refer to the video but | think it speaks for itself. TASC have Mr Clive Lovelock, an expert
on all rail matters speaking on our behalf.

Kind regards
Jenny kirtley

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: SizewellC

Sent: 06 July 2021 11:08
To: I

Cc: SizewellC

Subject: RE: TASC

Dear Jenny Kirtley

Thank you for your email. Are you intending to refer to this video at the
Issue Specific Hearing tomorrow?

Kind regards

Sian Evans
Sizewell C Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: SizewellC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning

Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

From: Jennifer Kirtley_

Sent: 05 July 2021 22:26
To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
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Subject: TASC

Dear Michelle,

Please find PDF attachment for the Inspectors consideration.
Kind regards

Jenny Kirtley on behalf of TASC

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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